

28 Feb.

Dear Bo,

Correction No #2 and last hopefully. Cable in question went out under the insipid one's signature only, not under cabbage's. Hence, command echelon here believes ^{it} sent w/cab permission but not necessarily full endorsement.

Doesn't look as though I will be able to make the circus as they have it firmly fixed in their minds that they are going to win, or lose, this one for me. Looks like they intend to win, however.

Saw Mark last night. Your note to him in your last letter seems to have only increased his determination to go.

As ever,

Carabao

P.S. Believe ^{my} best line with Finis and Cabbage on insipid one's cable is to pretend no knowledge of its existence and will act as though am still completely persona grata therein letter to Finis.

28 Feb 64